The Newton Community School District will do whatever it takes to ensure all students learn to **think**, **innovate**, and **succeed**.

Newton Community School Board of Education Regular Board Meeting

E. J. H. Beard Administration Center 1302 First Avenue West Newton, IA 50208

November 13, 2017 – 7:00 PM

www.newtoncsd.org www.facebook.com/NewtonCSD

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order Travis Padget, President
- II. Roll Call Christine Dawson, Recording Secretary
- III. Communications Bob Callaghan, Superintendent
 - A. Donation Knights of Columbus
- IV. Consent Agenda Travis Padget, President (Action Item)
 - A. Agenda
 - B. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting October 23, 2017
 - C. Fundraiser Requests
 - 1. Girls Softball (7th 12th) Driveway Stencil Cardinal
 - 2. Gender Sexuality Alliance (GSA) Bake Sale
 - D. Open Enrollments
- V. Human Resources Update Bob Callaghan, Superintendent (Action Item)
 - A. Certified Personnel
 - B. Classified Personnel
- **VI. Open Forum** Travis Padget, President
- VII. Superintendent's Report Bob Callaghan, Superintendent
 - A. Update on Potential Supplemental State Aid based upon Revenue Estimate Committee
 - B. Middle School Construction
 - C. Softball Complex Construction

- **VIII.** Learning, Leadership, and District Business Bob Callaghan, Superintendent and Gayle Isaac, Board Secretary & Director of Business Services
 - A. Request for Field Trip Approval: NHS Band and Choir Travel to Kansas City, Missouri April 20 22, 2018 Bill Peters, NHS Principal and Jim Beerends, NHS Band Director and Rudy Kammel, NHS Choral Director (Action Item)
 - B. Consider Approval of Student Internship Learning Contract/Agreement for NCSD Activities/Athletics University of Cincinnati (Spring 2017 2018) Scott Garvis, Activities Director (Action Item)
 - C. Consider an Update to the 10 Year Facility Plan Gayle Isaac, Director of Business Services and Jack Suttek, Maintenance Supervisor (Discussion/Action Item)
 - D. Consider Application to the School Budget Review Committee (SBRC) for Modified Allowable Growth for Enrollment Increase in the amount of \$736,372 and LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years in the amount of \$10,262.56 Gayle Isaac, Director of Business Services (Action Item)
 - E. Consider Nomination of an NCSD Board Member to the Jasper County Conference Board Gayle Isaac, Director of Business Services (Action Item)
 - F. Consider Participation in the IASB Annual Day on the Hill January 30, 2018 Bob Callaghan, Superintendent (Discussion Item)
 - G. **Denison Update** Travis Padget, President and Robyn Friedman, Board Member (Discussion Item)
 - IX. Business Service Report Gayle Isaac, Director of Business Services
 - A. Approval of Bills (Action Item)
 - X. New Business Old Business Bob Callaghan, Superintendent
 - A. Future Meeting Dates
 - 1. Regular Board Meeting 6:30 PM November 27, 2017 (E.J.H. Beard Administration Center)
 - 2. Future Work Session or Meeting Dates
 - 3. 72nd Annual IASB Convention & Trade Show–November 15 17, 2017 (Des Moines)
 - a. Transportation Arrangements
 - XI. Adjourn